

From: [Kurtzberg, Bryan](#)
To: [Comments Mailbox](#)
Subject: [External]Comments on Proposal to Require Submission of Arbitration
Date: Monday, October 10, 2022 3:26:33 PM

I could not endorse the proposed rule for requiring submissions of arbitration statements 5 days before the arbitration. As an arbitrator, it is necessary for a useful and productive session when they are done remotely for submissions to be submitted this way

Bryan T Kurtzberg Esq.
Certified Civil Trial Attorney
Law Offices of Leslie A. DeTorres
Employees of Government Employees Insurance Company
300 Executive Drive, Suite 230
West Orange, NJ 07052
(973)324-0273
Direct Dial: 973-766-9512
Direct fax **1-855-221-9515**.

Legal Assistants

Adrianna Laskowski ALaskowski@geico.com (A-L)

Tiona Giles TiGiles@geico.com (M-Z)

To reduce the spread of COVID 19, our office associates are currently working remotely. Delivery of mail to our office locations through traditional methods may be delayed during this time of remote working. This could include delays in our receipt of correspondence or documents delivered in paper form, records/materials received on paper, CD or flash drive, as well as original copies of pleadings.

=====

This email/fax message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution of this email/fax is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all paper and electronic copies of the original message.